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DOCUMENT 009100 

ADDENDA 

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (002) 
 
DATE:   August 8, 2016 
 
PROJECT:  RE�BID Temporary Milk and Blood Lab 
   Marquardt Building 
   Augusta, Maine 
 
PROJECT NUMBER: Ames Associates Project N0. 2015114 
 
CLIENT:  State of Maine, Bureau of general Services 
   Augusta, Maine 04416 
 
ARCHITECT:  Ames Associates, LLC 
 
TO:   Prospective Bidders 

 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding 
Documents dated July 20, 2016, with amendments and additions noted below. 
 
The Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid 
Form of the Project Manual. Failure to do so may disqualify the Bidder. 

 
This Addendum consists of TWO (2) pages. 

  
 

1.0 Changes to the specifications: 
  
 No Changes 

       

  
2.0 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  

 
2.1 Key note 10 on QL102 is on the plan but not in the legend.  Can you explain what 

this refers to? 
ANSWER: Note 10 should say Electrical raceway; see electrical drawings 
 
2.2 Can you clarify the "utility space framing" and "removable panel" called for in detail 

1 & 2 on QL901?  
ANSWER:  See specifications 
 
2.3 Is utility space framing required between the island cabinets?  If so, please clarify. 
ANSWER:  Yes, See specifications 
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2.4  Building sections 1 & 2/A105 calls for 2" SPF in the typical exterior wall section.  Is 

this blocking as needed for the casework?   
ANSWER:  The detail refers to the infill wall at the bathroom.  And yes, wood  blocking 
as needed for the cabinets at this wall is required.   

 
2.5  Are the backsplashes all epoxy? 
ANSWER:  Yes. See specifications 
 
2.6 Is clear silicone approved for installation of epoxy tops, including edge to edge joints 
and backsplash to top? 
ANSWER:  Yes. See specifications.   
 
 

3.0 Attachments: 
 
None 
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